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July, 2014

Rudy Rael, PE

Plan Checker,

Hydrology Development Section
Development & Building Services
PO Box 1293

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103

Re: Lot 7, Rancho de Candelaria, NW, Albuquerque, NM
(Zone Atlas Map G-13)

Dear Rudy:
Per our discussion yesterday, I'm providing the following material for
Temporary or Final Certificate of Occupancy approval:

J One (1) drainage information sheet
o One (1) copy of the drainage & grading plan with as-built info and certification
language to date.

Please review the attached material for issuance of CO (Temp or Final). As | describe in the
certification language, upon completion of the drainage pond wall between lots 6 & 7, | will have a
revised certification and record as-builts. Also as | mentioned, the contractor/owner owns both
Lots 6 & 7 which will help expedite the construction of the pond wall.

Finally, two 3” diameter holes are being core drilled into bottom of the entry wall to allow drainage
from the entry area as discussed. I'll forward the photo’s when available.

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you for your help on this. o
Digitally signed by Guy C.

G uy C . Jackson, PE
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GUY JACKSON & ASSOCIATES, LLC

Guy C. Jackson, PE
President

10522 Florence Ave. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87122
505-235-1426
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